



# Adam Klotzek

DC, MS, DACNB, FACFN,

## Profile

Dr. Klotzek is a graduate of Logan University and holds a diplomate in Chiropractic Neurology granted by the American Board of Chiropractic Neurology. He also holds fellowship status granted by the American College of Functional Neurology in Functional Neurology, Vestibular Rehabilitation, and Brain Injury and Rehabilitation.

He is an accomplished clinician with over 25 years of private practice experience and an accomplished worldwide lecturer, giving hundreds of lectures on various topics in neurology. With his background, Dr. Klotzek has become an accomplished educational program developer and has written numerous educational programs, including a 300-hour postdoctoral program in neurology and numerous other programs, including topics on Pain Management, Whiplash Management, Brain-Based Adjusting, and Vestibular Rehabilitation.

Outside work, he likes to play guitar, enjoy jazz music, have in-depth conversations with friends, travel, and spend time with his family and two nephews.

## Employment History

### Professor of Neurology, Carrick Institute for Clinical Neuroscience & Rehabilitation, Cape Canaveral

2000 – PRESENT

- Core Program Development with 300 learning hours and over 1200 research articles reviewed and implemented.
- Over 15,000 hours of teaching experience around the world.
- Consistent outstanding evaluations with an average of 4.8 on a 5- point scale
- Develop educational programs that meet the eligibility requirements for the American College of Functional Neurology and the American Chiropractic of Neurology Board.

### Carrick Institute Student Advisory Council, Carrick Institute, Cape Canaveral

2001 – PRESENT

### Neurology Consultant

1997 – PRESENT

Responsible for providing 2nd professional neurological opinions. Duties involve reviewing patient information and examination findings with doctors, providing diagnostic opinions as well as treatment/management recommendations with follow-ups.

### Doctor of Chiropractic, Plasticity Brain Center, Orlando

### Doctor of Chiropractic, Kenwood Chiropractic & Concussion Center, St Louis Park

### Doctor of Chiropractic, Kenwood Chiropractic Arts, Minneapolis

### Doctor of Chiropractic, Aiken Integrated Medical, Aiken

## Details

Melbourne, FL

United States

[aklotzek21@gmail.com](mailto:aklotzek21@gmail.com)

## Skills

Analytical Thinking Skills

Project Management

Public Speaking

Research Development

Patient Management

## Years of Practice

Private Practice | 30

Professor of Neurology | 25

Post Doctoral Educator | 25

Clinical Supervisor | 5

**Doctor of Chiropractic, Parkland Pain & Rehab, Farmington**

**Doctor of Chiropractic, St. Louis Spine & Neuro Center, St. Louis**

**Doctor of Chiropractic, T.H.E Chiropractic Group, Scarborough, Ontario**

**Insurance Consultant , State Farm Insurance**

JANUARY 1996 – JANUARY 2000

I provided peer review services for State Farm Insurance, American Family Insurance, and field practitioners. Responsible for delivering second and expert opinions regarding patient diagnosis, appropriateness of prior care, and future treatment recommendations.

**Clinical Supervisor , Department of Clinical Services | Logan College of Chiropractic, Chesterfield**

1996 – 1998

Responsible for aiding senior interns in developing their clinical skills in an outpatient facility. Duties involved direct and indirect clinical supervision, student evaluations, policy and procedure development, course review, and curriculum development.

**Associate Instructor & Regional Representative , Motion Palpation Institute, Huntington Beach**

1991 – 1994

Responsible for successfully organizing continuing education seminars in the St. Louis regional area. Duties involved advertising, registration, site organization, and lecturing assistance.

## **Education**

**Diplomate American Chiropractic Neurology Board, American Chiropractic Neurology Board, Little River**

**Fellowship International College of Chiropractic, International College of Chiropractic, Pasadena**

**Fellowship American College of Functional Neurology, American College of Functional Neurology, Cocoa Beach**

**Fellowship American Board of Brain Injury & Rehabilitation, American College of Functional Neurology, Cocoa Beach**

**Fellowship American Board of Vestibular Rehabilitation, American College of Functional Neurology, Cocoa Beach**

**Bachelor of Science in Human Biology, University of Windsor, Windsor**

## **Awards & Recognition**

**Carrick Institute Educator of the Year, Clinical Neuroscience & Rehabilitation**

2005, 2012, 2015, 2019, 2021

**Carrick Institute Award of Excellence & Gratitude, Clinical Neuroscience & Rehabilitation**

2022

## Key Addresses

### **Parker College, Dallas TX**

Advanced Chiropractic Adjusting Technique

Parker College, Dallas TX

### **Brazilian Congress of Chiropractic, Sao Paulo Brazil**

Principles in Pain Management from a Functional Neurology Perspective

### **Keiser University, Daytona**

Functional Neurology

### **Palmer West Chiropractic College, San Jose**

1. Brain Lateralization & Its Implications in Chiropractic Practice
2. Improving Sports Performance Through Brain-Based Chiropractic Techniques

### **AECC University, Bournemouth**

Principles of Functional Neurology

### **Barcelona College of Chiropractic, Barcelona Spain**

Our Spines & Our Brains: Where's The Connection

### **Madrid Chiropractic College, Escorial – María Cristina Royal University Center**

Principles In Functional Neurology

### **Pennsylvania Chiropractic Association, Pennsylvania**

Posture & Pain: Truth or Fallacy | Live Event

### **Virginia Chiropractic Association, Virginia**

Principles In Functional Neurology | Live Event

### **Interdisciplinary Association of Functional Neuroscience & Rehabilitation, Miami**

Advances In Neurological Applications

### **Otolaryngological Society of Norway, Oslo**

1. Functional Neurological Applications in Treating Dizziness & Balance Disorders
2. Posturography & Electronystagmography

### **Carrick Institute for Post Graduate Education, San Francisco**

Neurological Implication of Whiplash Injuries

### **European Academy of Chiropractic - Finland, Helsinki**

Principle of Functional Neurology

### **Carrick Institute for Post Graduate Education | Netherlands, Amsterdam**

1. Mild Traumatic Brain Injury & The Post Concussive Syndrome in The Post Whiplash Patient
2. Vertigo & Disorders of Balance
3. Fibromyalgia and Chronic Pain Syndromes
4. Migraines and Chronic Headaches
5. Peripheral Neuropathies and Advanced Chiropractic Treatment Applications

## **Australasian Academy of Functional Neurology | Australia, Melbourne**

Principles Of Clinical Neuroscience Keynote Address

## **Norwegian Chiropractic Association, Oslo**

Chiropractic & Neurology

## **Life Chiropractic College, Atlanta**

Advances in Chiropractic Neurology

## **Cleveland College of Chiropractic, San Diego**

Principles in Neurology (A Concise Review)

## **South Carolina Chiropractic Association, Columbia**

Peripheral Nerve Entrapments & Advanced Chiropractic Treatments

## **Association of Italian Chiropractors, Genova**

An Approach to Chiropractic Neurology

## **Association Espanola de Quiropractica, Valencia**

Neurology For the Practicing Chiropractor

## **Cleveland College of Chiropractic, Kansas City**

1. Chiropractic Philosophy & Neurology: Advanced Implications
2. Neurophysiological Implications of Manipulation on Brain Function

## **Chiropractic Association of Ireland Autumn Conference, Cork**

Chiropractic Neurology: A Hands-On Approach

## **Logan College of Chiropractic, Chesterfield**

1. Central Pain Syndromes & Their Relationship to Brain Lateralization
2. Brain Dysfunction & its Relationship to Chronic Pain
3. Brain Disorders & Traumatic Brain Injuries

## **Canadian National Coaching Association, Toronto**

Lower Limb Biomechanics & Sports Performance

## **Profession Affiliations**

American Chiropractic Association

American Chiropractic Association Council of Neurology

American College of Functional Neurology

## **Licensure/Board Certifications**

Chiropractor, Florida

Board Certified Chiropractic Neurologist

American Chiropractic Neurology Board

## **Publications**

## **Postural Disturbances Associated with Whiplash Injuries to the Cervical Spine**

Postural Disturbances Associated with Whiplash Injuries to the Cervical Spine | Funct Neurol Rehabil Ergon 2:3 2012.

## **Effects of Tone-Based sound stimulation on Balance Performance of Normal Subjects**

Guido Pagnacco, Adam S. Klotzek, Frederick R. Carrick, Cameron H.G. Wright, Elena Oggero